



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 16, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 28, the following action has been taken to date at the Haggerty School Playground:

1. Tire swing has been removed and replaced with two toddler seats.
2. Main beam or "ring" structure has been lowered to 6'0 above footing height.
3. Spiral slide and concrete footing has been removed.

The Department of Public Works will repair the bubbler and gate, both of which have been vandalized. Also, the Community Development Department has proposed the addition of a modular play structure which will allow for the reinstallation of the tire swing and the spiral slide in a safer manner. The new play equipment will be scheduled as an "add-on" to either the Donnelly Field Tot Lot or Dana Park renovation projects, both currently scheduled to begin in early September.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 28
on the action being taken at the Haggerty
School Playground.

In City Council,

June 16, 1986

Placed in file